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Manactup CovyaHuLa ce Hajas3u Ha
ceBepHOM Jies1y KocoBa, Ha 06poHL Y-
Ma y1laHuHe KonaoHUK, HeZlaleKo of
nyTta Pamka-KocoBcka Murtposuna.
TauHuje, MaHACTHD je yaa/beH 3,5 KuoMeTpa o Mecta Co-
YaHMUIIA, HA TTOBOJbHOM reorpadCKoM MoJIoKajy U y JIe[ToM
NPUPOJHOM OKpy:Kewy. Hucy HaM Nmo3HaTyh 3HavajHUjU
NHCAaHU NOJALMU O MaHACTUPY, OCUM yCMEHOT IpeJama U
jenHor Mamer JleTonurca Koju je BOAUO CBeIUTEHUK MuiazieH
PamenkoBuh y mepuoay ozg 1943. 1o 1969. ronuHe.

Socanica Monastery is situated in the northern part of Ko-
sovo, on the slopes of the mountain Kopaonik, near the main
road which connects Raska and Kosovska Mitrovica. The
Monastery lies in a beautiful natural setting, occupying an
excellent geographical position, only three and a half kilo-
metres away from the small town of Soc¢anica.

There are not many written facts about the monastery and
its history. Apart from the oral tradition, there is only a short
chronicle written by Mladen Radenkovic, who was a priest
there from 1943. to 1969.



r[dH()pilr’\\(i CovaHumi e, / Bp,\u Cokomnava M3aHaa maHacTtmpa

Panoramic View of the Socanica Monastery / The Sokoljaca Hill above the Monastery







KTrtopcka naova yrpabeHa Koa yaasa y LUpKBY

The Founder’s plaque, carved in the wall,
next to the church entrance

Haarpo6bHe naove yrpabene y upksy

Tombstones in the church




HoBoOTKpHBEHM KaMeHU I'POOHU COMEHUIU yrpaheHH
y cajjallimlky LPKBY MOTY TakKohe MOCIYyKUTHU Kao U3BOPp O
HCTOpHjaTy MaHacTupa. HauMe, Ha TUM clioMeH-IJIoYaMa
HanucaHo je Aa je non CtedaH U3 MecTa Y3puue caxparmbeH
Kpaj MaHacTtupa 1643. roguHe, IITO HEeJLBOCMHUCIEHO
yKasyje /a je Ha cafjallllbeM MeCTy HeKaZila 6M0 MaHacTHp.
Y nosesbu cBetor Kpassa MunytrHa us 1314. roguHe o
OCHMBamy MaHacThpa bamcka, MaHacTup CovyaHHLa ce
NOMHUIbEe U Kao CeryaHuULa.
3ujame caJallilber XpaMa Tpebasio 61 AOBECTH y Be3dy ca
3uJlabeM IpKBe y 3eMaHULH, KOjy Cy rpaJjijd MajCTOpPH
Tlore (LluHuapu). OHU cy, HAUMe, HAKOH 3U/iaha 3eMaHUYKe
upkBe 1861. roguHe, noceehene CBetoM Hukouiy, goman
HapezHe roguHe y CoyaHuly Aa 3ujajy caZallby LPKBY.

The newly discovered tombstones in the church, can serve
as a source of the history of the monastery. It is inscribed on
the plaques that a priest Stefan, born in Uzrice, was buried
next to the monastery in 1643. This clearly indicates that
there was a monastery at the present location. In the King
Milutin’s Charter from 1314. which records the foundation
of the Banjska Monastery, the monastery of Soc¢anica is men-
tioned under the different name, Selc¢anica.

The building of the present church is connected with the
building of the church in Zemanice, which had been con-
structed by the Goga (Cincari) masters. In 1861. the masters
came to Socanica where they started building the present
church after completing the church devoted to St. Nicholas
in Zemanice.






Capmamma 1npkBa nocBeheHa YcekoBawy CBeTOr JoBaHa
Kpctutesma carpabena je 1862. roquHe Ha TeMe/bUMa I0-
pyuiene 1pkBe, nocBeheHe BaBenewy I[IpecseTe Boropo-
aule. 3a BaBeelbCKy [IPKBY Ce He 3Ha Y KOM IEpUOLY je
MOAUTHyTa HU Kaja cy je Typuu nopywniad. OHo WTo je
OUYMTIJIETHO jeCTe Jla ce BepHU HAPO/, Y BeJIMKOM 6pojy y Co-
YaHUIHY U JJaHaC OKyIlJba Ha IPa3HUK BaBejemwa u JoHOCH
CJIaBCKe KoJIaye, IITO MOTBPhyje HEMNPEKUHYTY TPaJUIUjy
Be3aHy 3a IPeTX0/HYy LIPKBY.

The present church of the Beheading of St. John the Bap-
tist was built in 1862. on the foundation of an older church
dedicated to the Presentation of the Most Holy Mother of
God. Itis not known when the old church was built nor when
the Turks destroyed it. What is obvious is the fact that even
at the present time the faithful people from this area still
celebrate the holy day of the Presentation of the Most Holy
Mother of God by attending church in large numbers and
bringing the traditional bread, which confirms unbroken
tradition connected with the previous church.

YHyTpawOCT Xpama 1 OATAPCKM A€O Y CTEHM
The holy church interior and the altar in the rock



[J1aBHU KTUTOP M OpraHM3aTop NoJu3ama caJalliber Xxpa-
Ma 610 je hupko Tep3uh us cesia Bp3aniie. hupko je umao
y UcTtambyn fa off cysiTaHa TpaXku [03BOJIY 3a U3rPajmby
1pkBe. Y JleTonucy coyaHCcKe LIpKBe CTOjH Jia je caJlalllibU
XpaM CcasH/iaH HeLITO BUILIHY HETO IITO CY TO TYPCKe BJIACTH
y OHO BpeMe 0/100puJie, 360T yera Cy 4JaHOBU LIPKBEHOT
o/i60pa ,06MI/IM 110 TOAMHY iaHa 3aTBOpa.

hrpka cy, kao I1aBHOT opraHM3aTopa NoJu3ama XpaMa
OBUX JUMeH3Hja, Typuu jeHOM NPUJIUKOM CauyeKaau y
KJIMCYpU ce/baHauKe peKe W U3 3acefie youau. CaxpamweH
je mopeJ; xpaMa ca ceBepHe CTpaHe, Tako Ja JIULeM IJlefia y
XpaM, KakKo je 1 3aBellTao joll 3a )KUBOTa.
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The main founder and the head organizer of the present
church was Cirko Terzic from the village Brzance. During
the rule of the Ottoman Empire, Cirko went to Istanbul
to seek a permission from the Sultan to build the church.
According to the Chronicle of So¢anica, the present church
was higher than it was approved by the Turkish authori-
ties for which the church board members were sent to
prison for a year.

Cirko Terzic, who had organized erection of the church,
was ambushed in the gorge of the river Seljanice and killed
by the Turks. On his bequest, he was buried on the northern
side of the church, facing the church.









3HaMeHUTOCT MaHacTupa CoyaHHUIle je OJTApCKU IpO-
CTOp KOjU Ce Ha/Jla3W y CTeHH, II0 4YeMy Cce OBa LpKBa
MoKe yopojaTu y nehuncke upkse. [lopef Tora, y ostapy
MIOCTOjU OTBOP y MOJY, KPo3 KOju ce Moxke yhul y mozi3eMHy
IIPOCTOPHjy THUIIA CKPUBHUIIE UJIU KaTakoMbe.,

Youu manactupcke ciaBe 2007. rofuHe, TOKOM CIIO-
JballllbUX PaZioBa Ha 3aLUTUTH 0JITapa Off KULIHHUILE, Y UC-
KOIIAaHOM KaHaJly JlybuHe NMpeKo TPU MeTpa OTKPUBEH je
cnosbHU yaa3 y Beh cioMmeHyTy nehuHy-katakomoy. [Ipet-
IIOCTaBKy O MaHACTHUPYy Kao PaHOXPUIINAHCKO] CBETUHU
usHesa je CBeiaHa Paauh, apxeosior U3 NMPUIITUHCKOT
3aBoJia 3a 3alITUTY ClOMeHUKa. Jlajba UcTpakuBamwa he
NOTBPAUTH UCIPABHOCT OBE 3Ha4yajHe U OCHOBaHe IpeT-
IIOCTaBKe.

BpJio cTapy 3u/| KOju ce HaJlasu NpeJ yJ1Ia30M Y KaTaKOM-
0y mpunajziao je BaBeaewCKOj IPKBU U M0 MaTepHUjaly U
HauUHY rpajiibe CTapoCT My je npouLeweHa Ha 14. Bek. To
je o caza NpBU MaTepPUja/IHU Tpar 0 paHOj UCTOPUjU OBOT
MeCTa, aJIM 1LITO Ce TUYe caMe KaTaKoM0e Ty peTIIoCcTaBKa
W/e joll fjasbe y NPOLIJIOCT.

The well-known part of the Monastery Soc¢anica is the altar
enclosed in the rock, and therefore this church belongs to a
group of cave churches. Inside the altar there is a hole on the
floor thatleads into the underground rooms and catacombs.

The outside entrance to the cave catacomb which was over
three meters in depth was found in the excavated channel,
just before the monastery celebration day and during the
reconstructions of the outside walls of the altar in 2007.
Svetlana Radic, an archaeologist from the Pristina Institute
for the Protection of Monuments, assumes that the mon-
astery was an early Christian sanctuary. Further research
is yet to confirm the validity of these important and basic
assumptions.

The very old wall that is located outside the entrance of the
catacombs and the old church dedicated to the Presentation
of the Most Holy Mother of God belonged to the same period,
the 14th century which is seen by the used material and the
method of construction. All this is the first tangible clue about
the early history of this place but as far as the catacombs
are concerned the assumption goes further into the past.
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MehuHa ncnoa OATapa

The cave under the altar







Y camome MecTy CoyaHHULIa IOCTOjU MO3HATO apXeOJIOoLI-
KO HaJsla3ullITe CTapor PUMCKOTI Ipafia MyHULMIIHjyMa Of
2. 10 4. BeKa, ca MHOro60Xa4uK1M XpaMoM. YIpaBo Taj ne-
puozn, TadyHuje nepuo 1o MusaHckor eaukra 313. roguHe
MO3HAaT je Kao kaTakoM6HU nepuo/ LipkBe. BpJio je Bepo-
BaTHO /la CY 0/ PUMCKe BJIaCTH IPOrOHeHU XpUulllhaHu U3
MyHununuvjyma 6exaid y oBa 6pja U Jja Cy OBJie HalllJIU
MOTO/IHO ¥ CKPOBHUTO MECTO 3a CBOjy 60rOMOJbY.

Kachuje je Ha ToM MecTy noaursnyrta npksa IlpecBeToj
Boropoauny, ay 19. Beky cagauma nipkBa CBeToM JoBaHy
[IpeTeyn.

In the place where Soc¢anica Monastery is today there is a
known archaeological site of an old Roman city, Municipium,
which existed in the period from the second to fourth century
together with a pagan temple. This period of time, or more
precisely, the time when the Milan’s Edict was issued, in 313.
is known as the period of Catacombs Churches. It is possible
that the persecuted Christians fled from Municipium to the
hills, where they had found the suitable and hidden place
for their worship.

Later on, in that same place, the church of the Blessed Virgin
Mary was built, followed by the present church of St. John
the Baptist which was erected in the 19th century.
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Poszera HaheHa npuArkom nckonasarba rnpoaasa y nehuny

The Rosetta stone found during the cave excavations
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3HaMeHUTOCT MaHacTupa CovyaHUIle je U BeJTUKHU 6Op HC-
npeJ LpKBe KOjU Kpacu MaHAaCTUPCKY NOPTY, a Mehy Mell-
TaHMMa ce TOBOPH /Jla Cy ra 3aca/ijuJa JiBa 6paTa xajJyKa
- JakoB u bapJioB. 3a wux ce npuya Ja cy Herze ko Huma
ca jou oko 300 xajayka ynaju y TYpCKy 3acey U3 Koje cy
ce caMO BHUX JBojulla u3BykJU. JlomaBmu o CoyaHuUle,
3acaiusiv cy 60p YMja ce CTapocT npolewyje Ha mpeko 300
ro/iMHa.

3a BpeMe cprcKo-Typckor para 1876.-1878. rogune, Typ-
CKU BOjHUIIM Cy yOUJIY 0Baj 60P U KOPUCTUIU HETOB JIy4
3a MoTnasny, a yay6/beme je ¥ JaHac 0cTaio BU/JbUBO.

The monastery is best known for its pine tree which adorns
the monastery courtyard. A tale told by the locals, says that
the tree had been planted by two outlaw brothers, Jacob and
Barlov. The brothers and around 300 other fighters were
ambushed by the Turks and only two of them survived. Hav-
ing come to Socanica they planted the pine tree which is
estimated to be about 300 years old.

During the Serbian -Turkish war, from 1876. to 1878, Turk-
ish soldiers had gnarled inside the tree and used its tinder
to make fire. The dents are still visible on the tree.

Ay6 y 6opy

The dent in the pine
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[lle3meceTnx roAvHa ABaJEeCETOr BeKa, J0JIACKOM IpO-
TOHaMecHuKa MiajgeHa PajgenkoBuha 3a HaAJIeXHOT
CBEIITEHWKA COYaHWYKe MapoxHje, OKOJMHA MaHacTHpa
je momymsbeHa ca oko 100.000 6arpeMoBUX U GOPOBUX
cagHuua. Caza je Ty u3pacsia BeJIMKa IIyMa Kojy HapOuHuTO
Kpace 60poBa ctabJia. cTu CBELITEHUK je 3acayKaH U 3a
NO/IM3abe YeCMe HCIIO/, MaHACTUpa ca jy>KHe CTpaHe, Ha-
3BaHe borgaHoBan,. Boay ca oBe yecme, carpahene 1961.
roJiiHe, HAPOJi CMaTpa JIEKOBUTOM.
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During the 20th century, in the 60s the priest Mladen Raden-
kovic, who served in Soc¢anica, planted in the surrounding of
the monastery about 100,000 pine and acacia trees. Today
one can see a large forest with many outstandingly beautiful
pine trees. The same priest erected the fountain beneath the
south side of the monastery called Bogdanovci. The water
from this fountain which was builtin 1961. is considered to
have healing properties.



r[iipOXl/lJélHl/l n3 (:O‘{HHMIIG OKYyTMA»EHW OKO CBEelTeHMKa
The parishioners gathered around the priest

MpoTa Maaaen Paaenkosuh
Mladen Radenkovic, the priest
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Jepej Pactko BramcaBresuh

Rastko Vlaisavljevic, the priest

22

[MpBu nryman o6HosseHor maHactupa Covanuue JoBaH JeAneHKOB ca GpaTujom
The first Abbot of the restored monastery Socanica Jovan Jelenkov, with the monks



Cee o jyHa Mecena 2002. roauHe LpKBa YcekoBama je
Ou1JIa MApOXHjCKa U Y H0j je CAYKHO CBELITEHUK PacTko
BnaucaB/beBuh. IloToM je 3a HacTojaTe/ba MaHacTHpa
MOCTaBJ/bEH NPOTOCHMHDEN JoBaH JeJleHKOB U3 MaHACTHpa
Conohanu. Oz Tajla 0Ba CBETHbA IOHOBO 3a’KHBJ/baBa Kao
MaHacTup. Ha Temes/buma ctape kyhe og hepamuze, Kojy je
npetxofHux 30 rogrHa KOPUCTHUO CBELITEHUK, [TIOYETA je
rpaZitba HOBOI' KOHaKa Kao U 0OHOBA L|eJIOKyHOI MaHa-
CTUPCKOT 3/]aka, KOoja je joll y TOKY.

Until the June 2002. the church of the Beheading of St. John
the Baptist was the parish church and the priest Rastko
Vlaisavljevic served there at the time. Afterwards the ab-
bot Jovan Jelenkov who came from Sopocani monastery was
appointed a prior. Since that time this holy place once again
became a monastery. The building of the new guest house as
well as the construction and renovation of other monastery
buildings started on the foundations of the old house in which
the priest used to live. This work is still ongoing.

Cond

A
‘
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3axBasbyjyhu momohu Biase Peny6.inke Cp6uje usrpahex
je mpusasHu achasTHU OyT JO MaHACTHPA, Ca NMpOLIUpe-
HUM MapKUHIOM, Kao U HOB CHCTEM BOJOCHab/ieBarba
Y KaHaJu3aluje U yHampebeHa je Mpexa eJIeKTPUYHOT
Hallajama.

[lpu wusrpazmu myuesapcke Kyhuile U 00aB/bamby
oJipeheHrX 3eM/bUIIHUX PaJioBa IOMOIVIU Cy CBOjUM paJioM
Y MexaHHu3anujoM ¢paHiycky npunagauiy KOOP-a.

Besnnky momoh y 06HOBY CBETHHbE MPYKUJIU CY U YJIAaHOBHU
PapHe jenunuLe 3a esiemeHTapHe Henoroze u3 CoyaHule.
CBuMa UM ce 3axBasbyjeMo. Ha Bpxy cTeHe CokoJbaue U3HA/L
MaHacTupa, Ha Kpcrosaan 2005. rojrHe MOAUTHYT je KPCT.

Thanks to the help of the Serbian government a paved road
to the monastery with an expanded parking and the new
system of water supply and sanitations were constructed,
and the electric power network was improved.

Using their own machinery, French members of KFOR
helped the monks in agricultural work and with setting up
the bee hives.

Great credit in the reconstruction of this holy place also
belongs to the members of work units for Natural Disasters.
We express our gratitude to everyone. The cross was erected
at the top of the rock Sokoljace laying above the monastery,
on the day of celebrating the Holy Cross, in 2005.
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Y 06HOB/LEHOM MaHACTUPY je, MOpes, MOHAUIKOT KOHa-
Ka, IOJJUTHYyTa W HOBA JpBeHa 3BOHApa ca 3BOHOM Tell-
kuM 300 kuJyorpaMma, NOKJOHOM Kpa/be€BCKe MOpOJHUIle
KapahopheBuh u3 1923. roauHe, 3aTUM I[pKBeHa MPO/aB-
HUIQ, [IJIATO 32 GOrOC/IyKermhe Ha 0TBOpPeHoM, GopMHUpaH
je myenvmak U carpaheHa je Kyhuia 3a myesiapcky onpemy.
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As an addition to the renewed monastery, the monastic
house was built and a new wooden bell tower which has a
bell of 300 kg was donated by the Karadjordjevic royal fam-
ily in 1923. The church shop and the patio for the outdoor
worship were also erected. The apiary was assembled and
a cottage for beekeeping equipment was built.



BojHuum KDOP-a MPUAMKOM M3TPpaAHe NYyeAapcke pasmoHuLe

The KFOR troops while building the apiary

JepobhakoH JyCTUH y MaHaCTUPCKOM MYEeAnHbaKy
Hierodeacon Justin in the monastery’s apiary
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CBaKOJHEBHO y MaHACTUP NPUCTUXKY BEPHUILIHU, HE CAMO
n3 CoyaHnune, JlemocaBuha nnu ca ceBepa Kocosa, Beh u
ca nesie Teputopuje KocoBa u Metoxuje u 1ese Cpouje.
PenoBHa gHEBHA G0OrociayKewa y MaHACTUPY NOYUELY Y
6.00 catu mosyHOhHUIOM, a 3aBpiiaBajy ce y 18.00 catu
BeYepHOM U oBevuepjeM. HajcBeuaHuja 6orociayxema y ro-
JVHU Cy Ha JaH MaHaCTUPCKe caBe YcekoBame CB. JoBaHa
KpctuTesba, kao 1 Ha npa3Huke UBawgaH, CB. JoBaH boro-
cioB U BaBezsiemwe [IpecBeTe Boropogune, kaja ce y MaHa-
CTUPY OKYIH BUILE CTOTMHA NOKJIOHHKA.

[Topen, cBakoZHEBHOT GOrOC/AyKeHha U yOOUYajeHUX aK-
THUBHOCTH MOHAIIKe 3ajeJHuIle, OpaTCTBO MaHAacTUpa he
Ce U Aaj/be TPYAUTU Ha IeJIOKYIMHOj 06HOBU U ypehemy
OBE€ ZIpEBHE CBETUIHE, KAKO OU OHA JKUBEJIA CBOjUM IIYHUM
NpaBOCAaBHUM MaHACTUPCKUM KUBOTOM.
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Believers arrive every day not only from Socanica, Leposavic,
the northern part of Kosovo, but from the entire territory of
Kosovo and Metohija as well as from other parts of Serbia.
Regular church services begin at 6am with Matins and end
at 18pm with evening services. The most solemn religious
services in the year are on the day of celebrating the Behead-
ing of St. John the Baptist, on Ivanjdan (Midsummer holiday)
and on a day of the Presentation of the Most Holy Mother of
God, when many hundreds believers gather in the monastery.

In addition to the usual daily religious services and activities
of the brotherhood of the monastery, the monastic community
continuing to work on the reconstruction and arrangement
of these holy site so that this monastery continues with its
orthodox monastic life.



ApXMMaHApVIT JoBaH, HeKaAallkbM nrymaH maHacrtmpa,
NMPOTOHAMECHUK r)pélHl/l(,'/\('lH /\MI(MT\, caAalikbyM nmapox

COMaHUYKM U JE‘p(’)M(’J} 1ax AHMJHI i, caAallkbK U )/N\al 1 MaHacCT l/lp'd

The former Abbot of the monastery, the archimandrite Jovan;
the priest Branislav Dikic, current parish priest and hieromonk
Damian, the current Abbot of the monastery

Enuckon TeOAOCMJe ca HapOAOM M3 Covanuie Ha MaHaCTMPCKOJ CAaBM

Bishop Teodosije with the people from Socanica during the celebration of
Saint John, the patron saint of the monastery
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llITaMname OBOT U3/iaHka IOMOTJIE CY ONLITUHE:
JlenocaBuh, 3BeyaH, KocoBcka MutpoBurLa v 3y6UH IOTOK U
6eH3uHCKe nymie: ['paguna u Cokonnua
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